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From: JOSEPH MAGATS (States Attorney)
To: NANCY ADDUCI (States Attorney); ERIC SUSSMAN (States Attorney); LYNN MCCARTHY (States Attorney); MARK

ROTERT (States Attorney); KATHLEEN HILL (States Attorney)
Cc: STEVEN BLOCK (States Attorney); JOHN BRASSIL (States Attorney)
Subject: Re: Officers involved in Watts" cases
Date: Thursday, November 16, 2017 4:16:22 PM

Thanks very much.

Joe Magats, ASA
Chief, Criminal Prosecutions Bureau
2650 S. California Ave, 11D36
Chicago, IL 60608
Phone:  773-674-2720/2721
Email:  joseph.magats@cookcountyil.gov
Fax: 773-674-2382

From: NANCY ADDUCI (States Attorney)
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 3:54 PM
To: ERIC SUSSMAN (States Attorney); LYNN MCCARTHY (States Attorney); MARK ROTERT (States
Attorney); JOSEPH MAGATS (States Attorney); KATHLEEN HILL (States Attorney)
Cc: STEVEN BLOCK (States Attorney); JOHN BRASSIL (States Attorney)
Subject: Re: Officers involved in Watts' cases
 
Attached please find a spreadsheet of the names of Chicago Police Officers relating to the
cases nolle'd today. Also attached are reports from those cases, where available, for
the original source of the spreadsheet data. 

Nancy Galassini Adduci 
Assistant State's Attorney 
Conviction Integrity Unit 
Cook County State's Attorney's Office 
2650 South California 12 B 13 
Chicago, Illinois 60608 

773 674-7701 
773 674-7185 Fax

From: ERIC SUSSMAN (States Attorney)
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 2:32:09 PM

BAKER GLENN 035725 PL JOINT 035725
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